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7
ny FBI
( Date: 4/22/65
Transmit the following in Q C
(Type in plaintext or code) 7?(/1/'
Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL '
(Priority)
________________________________________________ A i e s e
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-6054)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI . (92-853-Sub 2)

&
SUBJECT: LA COSA NOSTRA

AR - CONSPIRACY
JUNE

Re Jacksonville letter to Miami, and Tampa
airtel to Miami, dated 4/7/65.

PALMISANO, aka (MM file 92-503).

Miami Office regarding criminal intelligence matters,

to discuss matters mentioned in Newark airtel to the
Bureau, hA/65

Mr. MATTHEWS was recently app01nted head of
crime commission, the purpose of which is to subject

violations within the state.

N

CBBBureau (RM)

l-Tampa (92-218) (RM)

l-Jacksonville (92-635 Sub 1) (RM)REG 275
2-Miami (1-137-3299)
PEF:rlf o

CAREY MATTHEWS is a Fla. state representative
and Miami attorney with offices in the Ainsley Building,
Miami, Florida. He presently represents ANTHONY RUSSO
(MM file 92-729), and recently represented VINCENT JAMES

his reliability has not been established adequately enough

legislation for the State of Fla. to cope with gambling

is presently cooperating with the OTHER

but
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